From:- Mrs R Hoare F.A.O.:- Mr Paul Hylton
CCP Section, GM Council,
2" Floor, Regents Place,
C Od e A 350 Euston Road, London.
NW1 3IN

Subject Reference Ne:] ___ Code A
Mrs Margaret Jane Queree Deceased

Dear Sir

We as a Family(Six of Mothers Children, living around the U/K) apologise
for the delay in a reply to you letter dated 5% October 2004, the contents
plus the Hampshire Police letter on our Mothers ‘Treatment’, their
Deciston/Verdict{Catt 2) on the Medical ‘Reasons® leading up to her
subsequent failure of Health,

We have highlighted 2 Words-Treatment, and Reasons.
Treatment
On release from PHA Queen Alexandria Hospital, she was i good spirits,
and had her Family around her with daily visits, as stated by Hants
Pol/Medical Panel, “Gosport War Memorial Hospital for
‘Rehabilitation’”(Short TERM stay, not TERMINAL), from her arrival
in July, NO member of GWMH Staff suggested that Mothers ‘Health’,
would deteriorate and her Condition become “Terminal’ .
Reasons
We as a Family fully understand the difficulties that Nursing Staff and
Doctors face and ‘Decisions’ they take on a daily basis, and these
‘Decisions’ are also taken by Hospital administrators, eg, ‘Supply and
Jemand of BEDS®, was therea ‘Admin Regime’ to overcome the
‘Problem of Bed blocking’ ? , or are we being ‘Facetious’ in even
suggesting this. Please Advise.

Yours Sincerely-Dated 18™ Qctober 2004

Messr’s: Rita Hoare, John, Margaret Shepherd, Anthony, Peter Queree
and Philip Queree (Deceased)

Copies to: Alexander Harris(solicitors David Williams(Det/Supt, H Pol).

IMI1000450-0001



